
Town of Seabrook

Memorandum

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Town Manager

CC: Kelly O'Connor

SHEA Sign Requests

October 15, 2025

I have attached the verbiage proposed for the sign by SHEA at the Welcome Center. This location was prior approved by the Board pending the providing of verbiage and a sign description. A picture is attached of what the sign would look like. Starkey has recommended, per Jay Diener, that the sign be a maximum of 39" high and six feet wide.

Jay has been working with FOSC on a sign for the Lower Collins park. He indicates he has their assent and has submitted verbiage, attached here, for a sign at that location. Jay will be at the meeting to answer any questions.

These signs are grant funded and will be at no cost to the Town of Seabrook. The grant end date is approaching.

